

FEB 15 1984

Docket No. 50-373

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. O. Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

Dear Mr. Farrar:

Subject: La Salle County Station, Unit 1 Operating License No. NPF-11
Request for License Amendment

We have reviewed your request submitted in your letter dated January 13, 1984, and find that it is incomplete with respect to the compliance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.91.

As discussed with you on February 9, 1984, you are requested to resubmit your request in full conformance with 10 CFR 50.91.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

DISTRIBUTION:

~~Document Control~~
NRC PDR
L PDR
NSIC
PRC
LB#2 Rdg.
EHylton
ABournia
CWoodhead, OELD
ACRS (16)
ELJordan, IE
JMTaylor, IE
Region III, RA

DL:LB#2/PM
ABournia:kw
2/14/84

DL:LB#2/BC
ASchwencer
2/15/84

8402210253 840215
PDR ADOCK 05000373
P PDR

La Salle

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. O. Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

cc: Philip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Suite 4200
One First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Dean Hansell, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315
Chicago, Illinois 60601

William G. Guldemon, Resident Inspector
LaSalle NPS, U.S.N.R.C.
P. O. Box 224
Marseilles, Illinois 61364